City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE

NEWV MEXICO

March 23, 1995

Elvidio Diniz
Resource Technology Inc.
2129 Osuna RdA. NE Suite 200

Albuquerque, NM 87113

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FACILITY
(N15-D8) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 3/10/95.

Dear Mr. Diniz:

Rased on the information provided on your March 14, 1995
submittal, Engineer Certification for the above referenced site

is a<teptable.

If I.can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-2667.

Sincerely,
Bernie U. Montoya, CE

Engineering Associlate

BJIM/al

c: 'Andrew Garcia
Rich Duran, Construction Inspector
.l
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

INTEROFFICE MEMO October 27, 1993

TO: Bernie Montoya, Engineering Assistant

FROM: Philip Fischer, Construction EngineerG.ﬁ/'

. SUBJECT: DELETION OF ALLEY GUTTER, NATIONAL WEATHER

SERVICE FACILITY PARKING LOT, CITY PROJECT
NO. 4581.90

The subject deletion was made as a cost saving measure and to
eliminate un-necessary asphalt/concrete interfaces. I understand
that you had required the alley gutter down the center of the
parking lot to insure drainage in light of the 1/2 percent slope.
My experlence with similar installations has been that differential
settlement at the asphalt/concrete interface can lead to worse
ponding and subsequent paving problems. The user agency for this
project 1s the Aviation Department and its representative, Jim
Hinde 1s aware of the situation, agrees with the deletion, and
affirms that the Aviation Department will not hold Public Works
Hydrology responsible for any drainage problems specifically
assoclated with the deletion of alley gutter from the parking lot.

concur:

o oSs  Jo-ze.93

Avadtion/ Pepartment Date

cc: Jim Hinde, Project Manager, Aviation
Tony Rivera, Design Collaborative Southwest

Russell Givler, Chief Construction Engineer, PWD
Reader’s & project file 4581.90



City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

April 21, 1993

Elvidio Diniz

R.T.I.
2129 Osuna NE Suite 2A
Albuquerque, NM 87113

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR THE NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FACILITY (N15-D8)
REVISION DATED 4/15/93.

Dear Mr. Diniz:

Based on the information provided on your April 16, 1993 submittal, the above
referenced site is approved for Building Permit and Work Order.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to
sign-off by Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per
the D.P.M. checklist will be required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

)Wadbw

Bernie J. Méfloya,

Engineer Associate

BIJM/d1/WPHYD/7644

xc: FiTe>

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500
Assistant Director Public Works




City of Jlbugquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE [

Nl NEV  MEXICO [y

December 6, 1993

Elvidio Diniz

R.T.I.

2129 Osuna Rd. NE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87113

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FACILITY
(N15-D8) REVISION DATED 11/29/93.
Dear Mr. Diniz:

Based on the information provided on your November 30, 1993 resubmittal,
revisions as indicated are acceptable.

Please be advised that when the above stated revisions have been completed,
you must submit an Engineer Certification per the D.P.M. checklist for the

complete site prior to release of the Certificate of Occupancy.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

i / )97@%4‘

Bernie J. Montoya, CE
Engineer Associate

BIJM/d1/WPHYD/7644
xc: Alan Martinez
(Filﬁﬂ:’
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

Assistant Director Public Works



